

Message

From: WONG Leslie -LAWDIV [/O=OH/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=217803]
Sent: 4/5/2017 4:31:22 PM
To: RYFA Ken -TREASURY [/O=OH/OU=Toronto/cn=Recipients/cn=792883]; JORDA Jenny -FIN & C CTRL [/O=OH/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=216872]; CHENG Alec -FIN & C CTRL [/O=OH/OU=Toronto/cn=Recipients/cn=206590]
CC: LIU Sheen -TREASURY [/O=OH/OU=Toronto/cn=Recipients/cn=204391]; GO Matthew -TREASURY [/O=OH/OU=Toronto/cn=Recipients/cn=209110]; GRECO Clara -LAWDIV [/O=OH/OU=Center/cn=Recipients/cn=209115]; LEE John -TREASURY [/O=OH/OU=Toronto/cn=Recipients/cn=366646]
Subject: RE: All-Hands Meeting on Friday with Dealers, MOE, OPG, IESO and counsel

Redacted - S/C Priv.

From: RYFA Ken -TREASURY
Sent: Wednesday, April 05, 2017 4:27 PM
To: JORDA Jenny -FIN & C CTRL; CHENG Alec -FIN & C CTRL
Cc: WONG Leslie -LAWDIV; LIU Sheen -TREASURY; GO Matthew -TREASURY; GRECO Clara -LAWDIV; LEE John -TREASURY
Subject: FW: All-Hands Meeting on Friday with Dealers, MOE, OPG, IESO and counsel

Jenny / Alec,

The MOE is changing the method to draft the legislation. They want all parties to comment on the attached document which is a summary from their lawyers of the structure and content of the legislation. Could you review to see if it still causes problems.

Thanks,
Ken

From: WONG Leslie -LAWDIV
Sent: Wednesday, April 05, 2017 3:04 PM
To: 'RSebastiano@osler.com'; 'Niehaus, Katrina'
Cc: 'Alan Hibben'; LEE John -TREASURY; RYFA Ken -TREASURY; MCAULEY Tyler -LAWDIV
Subject: All-Hands Meeting on Friday with Dealers, MOE, OPG, IESO and counsel

Dear Rocco and Katrina,

I will confirm with the MOE, but I understand that the Dealers will be invited to the meeting on Friday, April 7, 2017 at the offices of the MOE's counsel (Blakes) from 10 am to 4 pm to discuss the legislation.

Instead of commenting on the draft legislation, the MOE would like comments on the detailed summary (attached) of how they intend the legislation to work. Please be prepared to discuss this at the all-hands meeting on Friday, especially any items that are non-starters from a financing perspective (e.g. I expect that the potential MOE approval/oversight/amendment of the OPG/Trust's financing plans under the "Treasury Plan" will be a non-starter, see Article 8(3)).

Rocco – Please also forward to the Canadian dealers.

Regards,

Les

Leslie Wong

Senior Counsel

Ontario Power Generation Inc.

700 University Avenue, H18 G27, Toronto, ON M5G 1X6

T: (416) 592-3110 | E: leslie.wong@opg.com